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Meng Yan  (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 January, 2022 3:07 PM

To: Albert Poon; 'assignments'

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SNM21D207461/C02/SJQ1549U/TANKL / FW: Emailing: FBL3048G.pdf

Attachments: FBL3048G.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Albert, 

  

We refer to your email below. 

  

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.  

  

Aside to LKK, 

  

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle. 

  

Thank you. 

 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via 

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Regards 

 

Tan Kah Leong 

Assistant Executive 

Claims Department 

  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

DID: (65) 6389 6193   |  F: (65) 6224 7175 

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/    

 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 

partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 

e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Albert Poon <sitti1@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 12:20 PM 

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM21D207461/C02/SJQ1549U/TANKL / FW: Emailing: FBL3048G.pdf 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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HI SIR 

Please send KENNETH KONG 

Thanks 

 

Albert 

M: 96169634, 8458 1169 

 

 

POON SIANG SEOW 

Sin Ming Autocity 

No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 

Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 

Email: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Tan Kah Leong [mailto:KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, 5 January, 2022 12:12 PM 

To: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM21D207461/C02/SJQ1549U/TANKL / FW: Emailing: FBL3048G.pdf 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

 Dear Albert, 

 

 We refer to your email below. 

 

 Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE. 

 

 Thank you. 

 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

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

 

W: 

https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C

01%7CKahLeong.Tan%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Cb202319845ef41568ca408d9d002a27c%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f

2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637769532035218922%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoi

V2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&amp;sdata=fjfh%2BBVmukrErUvpYKVhhQF0XHQPPg4mi%2BsjJL

zJrv4%3D&amp;reserved=0   |    FB: 
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https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&a

mp;data=04%7C01%7CKahLeong.Tan%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Cb202319845ef41568ca408d9d002a27c%7C52fbc9ef9

a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637769532035218922%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLj

AwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&amp;sdata=BbvbqqvV4dZJcVBocinbPIcy%2BlwB

AU6lUI23s54up9U%3D&amp;reserved=0 

 

 

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

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 8:37 AM 

To: sitti1@singnet.com.sg; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: O/R: SNM21D207461/C02/SJQ1549U/TANKL / FW: Emailing: FBL3048G.pdf 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Kah Leong, 

 

Please conduct PRS for FBL3048G. 

 

Note: officer in charge Tan Kah Leong 63896193. 

 

 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Thank you 

 

Chong Boon Sen 

Claims Department 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175 

 

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

AU6lUI23s54up9U%3D&amp;reserved=0   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 4 January 2022 8:56 am 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: Emailing: FBL3048G.pdf 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

 

Hi sir 

Please arrange to inspect the bike 

Thanks 

 

Albert 

M: 96169634, 8458 1169 

 

 

POON SIANG SEOW 

Sin Ming Autocity 

No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 

Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 

Email: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 

 

 

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 

attachments: 

 

FBL3048G.pdf 

 

 

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 

attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 

 


